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From: "UK Police" <uk_police@lifecycle.uky.edu>
To:

Date: 9/26/2024 1:38:53 PM
Subject: 2024 Annual Safety and Security Report Available

At the University of Kentucky, safety is among our top priorities. Each year we
distribute an Annual Campus Safety and Security Report. It's part of an effort
to transparently inform the campus community regarding crimes that occur on
our campus as well as important policies designed to create a safer
community.

UK’s 2024 Annual Campus Safety and Security Report (covering statistics
from 2021-2023) is available for viewing and/or printing at go.uky.edu/
AnnualSafetyReport.

This report includes the latest statistics for 2023, as well as statistics from
2022 and 2021, concerning reported crimes that occurred on campus, in
certain off-campus buildings owned or controlled by UK and on public
property immediately adjacent to campus. The report also includes
institutional policies concerning campus security, such as policies regarding
sexual assault and other matters.

If you would like a printed version of the report or if you have any questions,
please contact the UK Police Department (UKPD), Division of Crisis
Management and Preparedness at 859-257-9567 or cmp@uky.edu

Additionally, UK’s 2024 Annual Fire Report is available for viewing and/or
printing at https://ehs.uky.edu/docs/pdf/

fs_annual_fire_safety report 2024 _01.pdf. This report includes statistics on
fire incidents in residential facilities on campus as well as policies related to
fire safety and prevention. If you would like a printed version of the Annual
Fire Report or if you have any questions, please contact the University Fire
Marshal at 859-257-8590.

The UKPD Daily Crime Log can be found online by

visiting crimelog.uky.edu . This log contains all of UKPD's activities such as
reports taken and arrests made, as well as any incidents reported to the
designated Campus Security Authorities. Additionally, crimes occurring on
university property that are reported to the Lexington Police Department are
included in this log once the university is notified by the Lexington Police.
This site is updated every 24 hours, Monday-Friday. Additionally, a printed
log containing UKPD activity is maintained by the UKPD Telecommunications
Office and is available for viewing at all times. The University of Kentucky Fire
Marshal Campus Fire Log can also be found online for viewing here . This
log contains a description of all reported fire/threats of fire incidents occurring
in on-campus student housing.

As members of the University of Kentucky community, we are all required to
notify UKPD of any situation or incident that involves a significant emergency
or dangerous situation that may involve an immediate or ongoing threat to the
health and safety of the UK community.

To report any criminal behavior on our campus, call UKPD immediately at
859-257-8573 (#UKPD) from any mobile phone or 911 from any campus
phone, use the blue emergency phone towers or message UKPD in

the LiveSafe abp
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(Supervisors, please ensure this is shared with all employees, especially
those without email access).

An Equal Opportunity University
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